SUWANNEE RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Governing Board
FROM: Hugh Thomas, Executive Director
DATE: July 30, 2020
RE: Statement of Agency Organization and Operation
RECOMMENDATION

Accept the Statement of Agency Organization and Operation.

BACKGROUND

The Statement of Agency Organization and Operation (statement) is issued and maintained as
required by sections 120.53 and 120.54, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and chapter 28-101, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). This statement intends to assist the public in understanding how
the District operates, its program and organization, and how to do business or interact with the
District, specifically regarding permits, variances, and appeals.

Florida Statutes requires the statement be posted on the District website. The revised version
will replace an existing statement which no longer accurately reflects the organizational
structure, permitting and appeals processes, and services of the District.

Select the following link to view a draft version of the plan - Statement of Agency Organization
and Operation.
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